
Polly Larned 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Lynne Lovett [lynnelovett@mac.com] 
Tuesday, May 11, 2010 11:20 PM 
Polly Larned 

Subject: Fwd: [Incident: 100510-000554] 

L o u ~tr 7 .Q.M...j--
Polly, 

The information needed is at the bottom almost - follow the discussion thread. 

here is the response from Cabela's. I hope this is a magic "yes it's fireproof' code: 

Lynne 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Gene Hopkins <GHopkins@carpetrends.com> 
Date: May 11, 2010 2:47:44 PM EDT 
To: Lynne Lovett <lynnelovett@mac.com> 
Subject: Fwd: [Incident: 10051 0-000554] 

See below. 

Gene Hopkins 
Carpet Trends, Inc. 
Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Cabela's Customer Service" <cabelas@mailnj.custhelp.com> 
Date: May 11,2010 2:31:33 PM EDT 
To: ghopkins@carpetrends.com 
Subject: [Incident: 100510-000554] 
Reply-To: "Cabela's Customer Service" <customer.service@cabelas.com> 

/}_()X ?o 

Recently you requested personal assistance from our on-line support center. Below is a summary 
of your request and our response. 

Thank you for allowing us to be of service to you. 

To update this question by email, please reply to this message. Because your reply will be 
automatically processed, you MUST enter your reply in the space below. Text entered into any 
other part of this message will be discarded. 

[ ==> Please enter your reply below this line <===] 

[ ==> Please enter your reply above this line <==] 
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